From: Stuart Maxwell <smaxwell@cfmeu.org>

Sent: Monday, February 12,2024 11:39 AM

To: Awards <Awards@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: AM2023/21 - Modern Awards Review 2023-24 — work and care

Dear Associate,

Further to the Statement issued on 29" January 2024 ([2024] FWC 213) | wish to advise that | will
be attending the consultations for the work and care stream on behalf of the CFMEU
(Construction and General Division).

Regards,

Stuart Maxwell

FMEU FED Senior Industrial Officer

Level 1, 1 Miller Lane

Construction & General Division Pyrmont NSW 2009

National Office 02 8524 5814

Py @ 0418 653 706
W smaxwell@cfmeu.or
S ® o

I acknowledge the traditional Aboriginal owners of country throughout Australia and
pay my respect to them, their culture and their Elders past, present and future.

IMPORTANT:

This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information intended only for the addressee.

If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited.

If you receive this email by mistake please notify us by return email, delete the email, destroy any printed copy and do not disclose or

use its information in any way. We do not waive any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in this email. In order to minimise the risk of fraud,
prior to proceeding with any electronic transfer of funds please confirm by telephone the details of any new account we nominate for that
purpose.
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